
Message 

From : 
Sent: 

To : 

CC: 

Subject: 

Dave McNa lty [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DMCNALTY] 
7 /24/2012 9:04:54 PM 
Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]; Marjory Leonard 
[/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard] 
Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First 
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin] 
Re : Central Park 

You are right, staffing costs are removed when the multi-use centre in conjunction with t he Y are not considered. 

TOC0189918 

The terms of reference mentioned, I know it wasn 't much, was the four page document that you rece ived yesterday and 
the table within was to gu ide WGD's work and our thoughts along the way. 

Dave 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:55 PM 
To: Dave McNalty; Marjory Leonard 
Cc: Sara Almas; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Re: Central Park 

Dave: 

I have a couple thoughts on your comments: 

First I think that staffing costs are probab ly not necessa ry since presumably they are t he same for all t ypes of buildings. I 
think however t here are more operationa l costs to be considered and that is future maintenance costs. Aga in 
presumably these costs would be greater in a bricks and mortar bui lding. 

The second thing is regarding the structu ra l steel build ing. You mention " it is in response to the request in our terms of 
reference for "other affordable structures". What do you mean our terms of reference? 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dave McNalty 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:47 PM 
To: Ed Houghton; Marjory Leonard 
Cc: Sara Almas; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Re: Central Park 

The pre-fab steel type arena is in response to the request in our terms of reference for "other affo rdable structures" as a 
more or less direct comparison to a Sprung arena. This is in contrast to the "bricks and mortar" approach which I would 
essentially ca ll Phase 1 of the overall Centra l Park plan as presented by t he steering committee. 

There are two components to the operationa l costs - energy, etc. And t he staffing costs - t hese have to come from PRC. 

Presumably, I'm still okay to carry on the discussion with Sprung on cover ing Centennial Poo l, and I w ill discuss the rest 
of t he Heritage Pa rk t hings, to identify any concerns, with Brian/JP. 



I should be ab le to keep t he process moving forward with in these boundaries if we are al l in agreement. 

Thanks, 
Dave 

Sent from Blackberry Mobi le Device 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:16 PM 
To: Marjory Leonard; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas 
Cc: Dave McNalty 
Subject: Re: Central Park 

Marjory: 

I think there may be two things: 

TOC0189918 

The first is we need to have the operational information for the bricks and morta r bui lding and t he structural steel 
building (actually I'm not sure where this building fi t s into the equation but I may have missed it) . Secondly I think t hat 
the DM was pretty clear that he didn 't want David Wood working on anything at this time. 

Tha nks ..... ... Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Marjory Leonard 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 05:03 PM 
To: Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas 
Cc: Dave McNalty 
Subject: Central Park 

Follow up FYI ... 

I just talked to Dave and asked him to continue with WGD on the following items: 
Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamonds in the north east and south west locations 
Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamond in the south west and the south east (we can price or 
estimate the costs to bring this up to regulation) 
Pricing a bricks and mortar building that would be a phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating the 
operating costs 
Pricing a pre-fabricated steel structure that would be phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating 
the operating costs 
Leave the Sprung building pricing for now until the Management Team and Dave McNalty can meet with 
the Sprung people. Once we have the pricing and operating costs for the buildings from WGD, somebody 
(Ed, Dave, Dave and the Mgmt Team) will contact Sprung to get pricing to ensure that we are comparing 
apples to apples 
WGD will continue with the requested work on the EBMA 
Dave, JP, Wendy and potentially Dave Wood will work on Heritage Park and enclosing the outdoor pool 
We will not ask for any further work to be done in relation to any pool amenities at Central Park. 

I think this covers it all. Dave if I missed anything please let me know. 

Marj 


